HEFOUR CORNERS
B water & Sewer District

Board Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, August 17, 2021 @ 6:30 pm

Four Corners Water & Sewer District Office, 495 Quail Run Road,

Bozeman, MT, 59718 VIA ZOOM

If you would like to attend the meeting via Zoom, please call

406-585-4166 for the Zoom ID.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83755894695

Regular Monthly Meeting

1)
2)
3)

Call to Order
Approval of Draft Meeting Minutes from June 15, 2021
Public Comment: Non-Agenda Items- Time Limit on public comment 5 minutes

General Business

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)
9)

Odor Control WRF

Lehrkind- Fire

Ordinance 2021-11- Firepond Point, LLC
Resolution 2021-09- Tax Assessment
Resolution 2021-10- Fire Protection

ARPA Status and Capital Projects

Bond Discussion/Possible Resolutions
Monthly Operation & Maintenance Report
Monthly Financial Report

10) General Manager Topics
11) Board Member Topics

Next Meeting Date — Tuesday September 21, 2021

Adjourn Meeting



Four Corners Water and Sewer District Board Meeting Minutes June 15, 2021

FOUR CORNERS WATER AND SEWER DISTRICT MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING, June 15, 2021

Call to Order

Vice President Nancy Flikkema called the regular meeting of the Four Corners Water and Sewer
District (FCWSD) to order at 6:31 pm on Tuesday, June 15, 2021, at the office of the Four Corners
Water & Sewer District at 495 Quail Run Road, Bozeman, Montana.

Board Members present: Vice President Nancy Flikkema, member Bob Thelen, member Brad Early

Staff/Public present (including those via Zoom): Phil George from FCWSD; Amy Ellingson from
FCWSD; RJ Klotz; Amanda Knutson; Kyle Griffith; Jim Dolan; Tom Kallenbach; Matt Elwell; Michele
Piazza; “iphone user unknown”; “John and Barb”; and Libby Kueneke, Secretary

Approval of Minutes
In Resolution 2021-06, $10,500 was clarified as the amount specified for the sewer capacity fee as

water and sewer must be tracked separately. Water, $3,500, and sewer, $10,500, combine to total
$14,000.

Motion: Member Bob Thelen moved to approve the minutes as written. Member Brady Early
seconded. No public comment. The minutes were approved 3-0.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:

RJ Klotz, resident of the Northstar Homeowners Association on Timberview, expressed interest in
joining the 4 Corners Water and Sewer District Board due to past experience including Water Well
Driller, Wildland Firefighter, Big Sky Chamber of Commerce Director of membership sales with
communication with Big Water and Sewer District, and Four Corners’ Wildfire Defense Systems.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Ordinance 2021-08-Brooks/Lennon- 2nd Reading
Ordinance 2021-08: An Ordinance Accepting the Annexation Petition of Andrew & Mandy Brooks and
Matthew & Brindley Lennon for annexation into the Four Corners Water & Sewer District

The property is located east of Town Pump on Valley Center Road. The petition is for 1 EDU for an
office connected to their storage unit area. Phil recommends approval.

Motion: Member Brad Early moved to pass the 2nd reading of Ordinance 2021-08; member Bob
Thelen seconded. No public comment. Motion passed 3-0.

Ordinance 2021-09- Childre- 2nd Reading
Ordinance 2021-09: An Ordinance Accepting the Annexation Petition of James & Erin Childre for
annexation into the Four Corners Water and Sewer District

The property is located north of Monforton School on Monforton Road. The petition is for 1.5 EDUs.
The request is for sewer service only. The .5 EDU is for an ADU. Phil recommends approval.

Motion: Member Bob Thelen moved to pass the 2nd reading of Ordinance 2021-09; member Brad
Early seconded. No public comment. Motion passed 3-0.



Four Corners Water and Sewer District Board Meeting Minutes June 15, 2021

2021-2022 Budget Approval Resolution 2021-08

Resolution 2021-08: A resolution of the Four Corners Water and Sewer District to approve the
2021-2022 Budget.

The district was presented a draft budget on May 18, 2021. $18,000 has been added to the
Professional Services category to increase IT security for the 2021-2022 year in light of recent
nationwide internet hacking activity. A service Internet Provider Company proposed a 3 year
commitment for $1,500 per month. $18,000 is a fixed price, but costs will fluctuate depending on the
number of computers and laptops covered.

A bid requirement starts at $80,000, so this cost did not require a bid. FCWSD spoke with several
companies and conducted an in person meeting.

Motion: Member Bob Thelen moved to pass Resolution 2021-08; member Brad Early seconded. No
public comment. Motion passed 3-0.

Bond Discussion/Possible Resolutions

Phil George provided the report.

FCWSD has good bonds in place but is looking to refinance bonds to a lower rate. No new proposal
has come, but FCWSD is preparing. Paperwork should be complete in a few weeks, which may require
a special meeting if an acceptable proposal is received.

Capital Improvement Plan-Discussion

Phil George provided the report.

Capital Improvement Discussions seek to capture ARPA funds.

interfacing with county and state.

Gathering preliminary engineering reports to get matching funds for each of FCWDs 5 projects.
County not yet ready to discuss plans for their $22 million dollars.

State has seminars and online applications with directions to pursue accessing funds.
Morrison-Maierle is assisting and providing PERs on 4 projects.

Seeking a fully integrated SCADA project to refresh all FCWSD SCADA. The originator of the
SCADA project, Larry, and the GM will meet June 16th to prepare for submission.

State requires submission by July 15h. County must receive the submission first.

Monthly Operations and Maintenance Report
Phil George provided the report.
e Rapid Infiltration Phase 1 of new ponds adjacent to WRF is complete. Phase 2 should be
completed by July 1st.
e Lightning strike ruined some components but is covered under maintenance.
e SBR phase 2 construction is slated to be finished in August, awaiting shipment of the MCC
master control panel.

General Administration Activities and Issues
Amy Ellingson provided the report.
e Both new employees began.
e Paving of the parking lot pushed to June 28th to increase the paving an inch to allow utility for
heavier trucks.
e Summertime maintenance by new employees is underway.
o FCWSDs retirement and social security provider, Primerica, has their annual representative
meeting at the end of June.
e Met with Wolfguard to discuss and get a bid for security and IT support.



Four Corners Water and Sewer District Board Meeting Minutes June 15,2021

Passed a surprise State safety inspection. Now posting OSHA regulations on jobsite illnesses
and injuries.

Settled with SCS which built the WRF. Finalized paperwork should come by the end of June.
More money has been transferred to STIP. The bond has been satisfied and stays steady only
gaining interest.

Monthly Flnancial Report
Amy Ellingson provided the report.

The Office Expenses and Shared Expenses continue to run over

Overall, the budget is running under what is budgeted so far this fiscal year.

Water running over budget for expenses, partly due to new system operating expenses
Overall, water is under budget when factoring in matching funds.

Sewer is running over budget in income and running under budget for expenses

Manager Topics
Phil George provided the report

Main goal is getting approvals ready this next month to access bonds, maintaining progress with
DEQ, and finishing outstanding legal issues with the FCWSD attorney.

The new plant's odor issue is improved. Absorption crystals and a berm with plants and trees
need to be added. A biofilter needs to be enclosed.

One property owner believes the new WRF near him has devalued his property. A berm has
been added to make it less visible. Adding trees and shrubs will make it even less visible.

Board Member Topics
No board member topics.

Public Comment:

Tom Kallenbach asked how the $1.5 million to update Elk Grove’s water booster system will be
used, what is broken, and where to find engineering plans. He stated the lawsuit will continue.
Plans will be ready later this week. The system will receive a complete booster replacement
and upgrade to give broader capability and better reliability and service. No funds will be used to
move water offsite; FCWSD doesn't have that legal right. The variable frequency pumps will not
be removed. A new variable frequency drive system will be installed. The GM is seeing if the
tank can be enlarged to provide for potential commercial lots and a request to purchase pasture
where FCWSD wells are located.

Michelle Piazza asked why the pumps are being replaced and the system is being expanded if
the system isn’t broken, no new people are coming out, and the water isn’t being moved off site.

After 16 years with no preventive maintenance by the previous company, there is rust and a
broken in-line meter which creates a possibility of having a system failure on this isolated
system without backup systems. The GM offered a tour of the needs and damage.

Matt Ellwell asked if $1.5 is a projected cost, if FCWSD has gotten quotes, and how far into the
process FCWSD has gotten. He is concerned of the cost and how it compares to the upgrade
costs stated at Elk Grove’s annexation.

The GM isn't privy to conversations at Elk Grove's annexation. He offered to show and explain

the needs and plans. $1.5is a high budget and a guess. The GM is seeking matching funds
from the ARPA. He has not yet received bids to substantiate the costs.



Four Corners Water and Sewer District Board Meeting Minutes June 15, 2021

e Tom Kallenbach said he believed the amount allocated for upgrading the booster station at Elk
Grove’s annexation was around $100,000. He asked why APK was allowed to connect last
year with no hydraulic analysis. He said he believed the issue has built over time and APK
shouldn’t have been allowed to connect. He requested the board’s resignation.

e The GM clarified the potential system failure isn’t imminent, but the system is in poor condition.

Next Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021

Adjourn
There being no further business before the Board, the Four Corners Water & Sewer District meeting
of June 15, 2021 adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Libby Kueneke, Secretary



BEFOUR CORNERS
BB Water & Sewer District

WRF Odor Problem

- Found Several Sources of Odor
O Valve left in wrong position on digesters
o Removed concrete form boards
O Installed Scent Bags
®  Headworks, Solids Building, Fence
B Digester Openings
O Used tarp to cover IPS wet well
- Staff Researched Bio-Filter
o Conclusion size and design of IPS bio-filter requires modification
O Temporary Solution
®  Purchase 60 yard of additional bark
B |ncrease bark depth by 3’
B Covered Bio-filter with trap
= Vented Bio-filer past filter treatment
O Permanent Solution IPS
®  Double the size- ordered
"= Modify internal design provide air mixing
® |nstall permanent cover with directed vent


















% 08 A e NN B AT ODZRANRE S 1T 11 4540 4G 11501 VTN ON DML IO 6t I THPCHOITAVIVEOROG NN |

& VAR Ssuans « souveld « si0konins + Lpauibus
—.N E SNOILO3S ONV NV1d ¥317130i8 SdI M3NIY 0D orwwmms @ = —j]  WINGUOIN IO AS00N
a3 1zt iaser: %y, m_Lm_NE 020270 [ 8ON 2300 39rvid | \/
m -] MY TIMODIO 1O

UITANN SNIMNG OV aLva
2] VNVLNOW SYINYOD YNOH| —Hra " :ae dddv ST0T Wre = onmnaraaav! 7| sou mormnavsotse s

81285 LN wowsrog & C Om_.\_.\_ o _2 = i NOIL4OS3a| ‘ON

MO 13315 ALITIOVS NOILYAVIOSY ¥ILYM 170 A Ke0ONDL 0967
SDR——— TSI

oy 1141810 ¥IMIS ONV H3LYM SHINHOO ¥NO4 s R ShoiSEY

) v “NoILD5S
8 "ON ¥3aYO0 IONVHO @ G

| - NOILY§I3N3d 3did

BODELFAI 13 ANT

mg:.i:@n_aon;
O ol |-
ﬁ |
|
L

NORILXA 1NOHD MOIUILN NOGOSOID MYLIQ U3d VIS
NIV INOOK MY INONIS 350 NOILVELINGd 3NN NIVHA .

o5zl v.>w._u uu_

@@

97 40 H143A VIGI HNHIXYI 05
40 H1430 NNNINIY NHYE O341HO .4 38 OL VIO N4VE

TYND3 0IA0YY HO ¥NYL FOVEOLS YILVM J1AVL0L NON . : < |
NOTIVO 0005 38 OL JUNLONYLS J1THINODD LSVOFH 00T

|
FSVD LSYOTA IACAY L 3did NIVHU U2LVHO3d S i
HNY "IHOLS NOLLVYEY MVINONY 140 .01 3TIACKd

N

) utv Viga 110 coom e

INOLS NOILVHIY NI ONINNNY Tdid NIVHQ ULV o

sz

1 R

0 VEIrAT I MOL

(9 40 dAL) 5110 NYATD ¥ NO ¢V ONI 0IQVIHL 300N

19N3N18.0} O.L NOILISNVYL FUILLOMMLS 1SVOTUd
OL N3O OLNI ONIGING Sl NI YIMOTE NOM4 1010 ¥4 .04

30V SIHL L TVL3A 3IS STMALVI 03 LVH0R434 .8

3did IAd
09 HOS 38 0L STVHILYT GV .» ONY 3NN NIVHD .Y

€+ L3NS TIS SHIMOTA ONV N4 ALID NIML

@@@@@@@@@

WALVA0! JO NVIULSNMOT dViL-d TIVASNI
TIAML2M OL NUNLIY HO 55 OL AUNOYH INT NIVAA TIOS .

‘S3LION

&
y
&
;

2
b
®

—vio(®
SONIMYHO
1NOAVT NOLLVININALSNI GNY SNOLYOIDIdS e —
€1 NCISIAIG OL ¥343Y 'STIVL0 NOUYTIVASN w
TIOMINOD ONV NOLLYINIHNAULSNI HOS "STONYNILENIIY
ONY SNOLLOINNOD S$300¥d TT¥ ONIIAOYd
(ONY NOLLYANIPNMISNI ONV INZWJINDD 03Nddns
TV 40 NOILY TIVLENI ONILYNIGN0O0D HO+ JTBISNOJSIY
SIHOLOVAINOD TRENID WRINIIVANY
£1 NOISIAIG AR G3NddNS 38 O SINSNOdWOD SILCNIT &

SHONYNILUNGAY
ONV SNOILDINNOD SSI00Hd TTV ONIGINGH
QWY NOILYLINZNONLSNI GNY ANSNJINDE 0311ddNS
TIV 30 NOLLYTTVASNI ONLLVNIGEOOD HO4 TIBISNOSSIH
S HOLIVHINGD TVHINID “JOVHOVd 3L3THOD ¥
SY W311ddNS MILSAS H8S O LdI0XT 'HIALOVANNYH
1 NOISING A8 031ddNS SINALI MO INFNAINOS STLONI =

-~
A

@ vio

“SIONVNALENJAY GNY SNOLLDINNOD SS300H

TIV ONIGINOYd UNY OLLYLNINNHLSHI ONY IN3NIND3
0371ddNS TIV JO NOLLYTIVASNT ONILYNITUODD

03 FTWSNOLSTY S YOLIVHLNOD TVUINGD

00313 NCLLO3S HLAN INZWAINDT O311ddNS NI TIV ¥O4
‘D13 SNOISNINIQ ‘SNOLLYAT T ‘NOLLYOO' ONLLYNIQYOOD
404 TIFSNOJSTY ST HOLOVIINGD TVHN3D

0.ze
STIOH v .}
4o 530y (¢)

OURZLr=ATTE AN Q

©

M0 dav

‘00511 NOILD3S NI GIBIMOS3A SV MINEdNS WALSAS
HOS JHL AR U3114ANS SHIL HO LNZNAND3 SILONZA

SUVLI0
GYYONVLS ONY 10051 NOLLYDIZID3dS HLM SONVOHOOV
NI GIAIAOY 33 TIVHS SHIONVH UNV SLH04dNS Sdiel

E

ANONVIID 40 IMVISIV |
3SVAD 0L NOUWIORIZd —+

mz.._zzxn “
QALvHodu3d . 1

IEBZLrATTA R

STV Vi .y

39Vd SIHLZ Tv130
338 SNITNIVO
03LVHORNIId ¥

&

SONIMYNC TYORLLIF T HLIM TYDMLOI TR FLVNIGHOOD 15na V4.0t |

“SONVAVHG
OVAH HI1M NOILYILLNIA ONY ONILYSH LYNIICOD £

“SONIMVEHO TVMNIOALHONY ONV TVUNLONKLS
HLIM SUNLONYLS ONAING ONY JLTHONOO IAYNIGHO0D

§

@

| fox= 2 -

“ONIAld QYA 40 NOLLYTINILNOO MO SONVAVEQ TAID 335 i . 2 006>
) E Ny

o S HROA ONINID SITOH

w0 L7/ 90 smor (D)

SONMYIO 7

TVUMLONAULS HLA SNOLLYMLZNI BYIS ONV TV |
|

|

*SNOLLYATTA 'SNOUVDOT v

"INZWAIND3 ONV ONidld ORILOINNGD
ONIMIAHO DL HOMJ YZUNLIVANNYIN FHL HIA
SNOISNINIG ININAIND3 SS300Md TIV AJNIA LNOAVY
50 LNFAISNMIY ONV ANINAINOS LYNUALTY HUM
TUVIDOSSY SIONYHD NOISIA TIV HOJ JTAISNOLSTY 38 '
I 3HL 5
WUIULOVANNY O3AYN LSUL SHL GNNOY 03NDISIA
S19MIdId GIVIDOSSY ONY LNOAVT INIAINDE 3HL

. - ‘ L[5 ®

9
! , V SN mvaisvosud N\
1 - SORB o - 0 STV 0005

-

Y/ NOLLYONO 40 J0ISLNO HOM NMOHS 3a0¥.
ONidiJ ONY ININJINDA SS300Y OL SNOISNINIATTY

@
v

SNOILVONIFNODITY SAUTUILLOVINNYIY

311 U3d SIVOSSITOV QN ININGINOT TIVISH) o 1610}
1 i FNNNVHA Q105 .

£
5
2
3
3

:S31ON TVH3AN3D g === e — I




— 3lva 1252 V2N TTHIVITNOSTHON O LHOMASOD 12029160 NO NISTIIN dHD'AB 03L101d OMATS 'ON 0DNH3L 10T el 1 ZAMOUODITAAVIVEDHOOLLA N
olg-sdi SNOILO3S ANV Nvd S¥3LTIH0I8 Sdl o i @ PR e s UIHGs023Y 3195 00N
M3IA3Y D'l
YIBANN ONIMVD “TIOZRE0 3va 12108590y %y m _L m _ m E “ o -
VNVINOW SY3NYOO ¥NO4 A8 Ydd¥ 8165 LI ‘vewazog 1N S S M4 1
MIENON 133HS ALITIOVA NOILYAVTOZY ¥3LVM - o daooes ooz O uosI1IO _\/_ | ET I Nolanas3a] N e =
1011510 ¥3M3S ANV H3LYM SHINHO0O ¥No4 y . o O] . FEEE
HIAWNN 1D3roHd TTHED 'ABNMVNO

Lzoz Lsnonvy

ONIMVYQd LdIONOD

= 04 = e TTYOS

&7 NOILO3S

\uz: NIV¥Q 010S .»

e A S S T S T S S S S O S O S S S S S S S S S S S S S S

VOV 00t

(840 dAL)
STVHLVT Vd.r

PoURL (ILS1L, (VINT
soay 4¥D Y

Lrd =42 TVOS

NGV NOILO3S

FUNSOTONI SIXSL

aNOLS
NOUVMIY 290

00t

i .

dvo MY

3NN NIVED

. [ o3woduad.r

/ 10nav4.00

A7
AY

\  mmm— T
/7

A SN3JWVO INNTOA

=

A

(&

————Nvd :Ozulzz no4

QI0HINVI MIV 1N04 \

3UNSOTONI
an.eixst

04 = 9% TVOS
Nv1d Sdl

?

r TIOZINYI HIY 104

—1
H
4
5%
5

SNVL 1SYO3Hd
VO 0005

T 3unowv [

/!N 40°dAL
S50LNIVHa

HIBWVHI HOGO




2t

‘a.‘“‘ »
o or
WRET

e
UL S

& e






BEEFOUR CORNERS
BB Water & Sewer District

History of Fire Charges

- Fire Department Reported: 260Kgal
- District Data: 165-180Kgal

Invoiced 220Kgal- $11,000
August 13- Fire Department Revised to 165Kgal
- District Agrees to 165Kgal

Invoice #2- 165Kgal- $8,250

District Method of Measurement

- Inexact



RESOLUTION 2020-02
A Resolution of the Four Corner County Water and Sewer District
Establishing and Updating Various Fees and Charges.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Four Corners County Water and Sewer District (“District”) is a county
water and sewer district duly established in 2003; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to 7-13-2301(2)(a), the Board is obligated to review the rates, fees,
toll, rent, tax and other charges for service, facilities and benefits directly afforded by facilities,
taking into account services provided and direct benefits received; and

WHEREAS, the District having evaluated the cost related to service various expenses
established the following fees and charges require addressing.

NOW THEREFORE, the District established the following fees and charges:
- Bulk Hydrant use
a. In District $10.00/ thousand
b. Contractors $20.00/ thousand
c. Out of District Fire Suppression $50.00/thousand

- Posting Fee
o A disconnection notice is required to be posted on the door of a
property prior to disconnect. The owner of the property shall pay
a $25.00 charge toward the cost of posting of the notice. (the
posting is done typically after the bill goes unpaid for 89 days)

The General Manager shall enact these fee’s effective February 20,2020.

Dated this __day of January 2020.

.
PN

_AoeKlumb, Presiden

ATTESTED:

T T N
N .
{ b e

Joy DavigySecretary”




Ordinance 2021-11

ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THE ANNEXATION PETITION OF FIREPOND POINT
LLC, FOR ANNEXATION INTO THE FOUR CORNERS WATER & SEWER
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, OF FIREPOND POINT LLC, submitted a petition, signed by Tara
Olson, purporting to be an authorized manager, for annexation of Lot 5A of Block 2 of
Fire Pond Open Space, Kennedy Subdivision, Gallatin County Montana with mailing
address of PO Box 10303, Bozeman, MT 59719, being described as being located in
Kennedy Subdivision, being located in Section S35, T01S, R4E, P.M.M. Gallatin
County Montana being approximately 1.874 acres in size ("Property") requested that
the Property be annexed into the Four Corners County Water and Sewer District to
connect to water and wastewater services; and

WHEREAS, the Property is contiguous to the District boundary; and

WHEREAS, on June 15, 2021 at a duly noticed meeting of the Board of
Directors, the Board considered the Petition to annex the Property and determined the
Property was contiguous and further determined that the systems have capacity to
provide service to the Property; and

WHEREAS, FIREPOND POINT LLC will provide evidence of purchased of
water rights to serve the Property and transfer of the same to the District in the
amount needed to provide for 16 EDU (2,560 gpd total) and have agree to pay the
water and wastewater fee per EDU to the District; and

WHEREAS, the Property will need to provide its own irrigation water.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the board of directors of the Four
Corners County Water and Sewer District Board, by passage of this ordinance, the
District does agree to annex the Property, Lot 5A of Block 2 of Fire Pond Open Space,
Kennedy Subdivision, located in Section 35, T01S, R4E, P.M.M. Gallatin County
Montana described above, into the District after transfer of water rights & payment
of fees water and sewer service for 16 EDUs (2,560 gpd total).

Landowners/petitioners acknowledge that should additional structures
which utilized water and/or sewer on the Property seek service, the District makes
no representation that the District will have sufficient water or sewer capacity to
service future structures.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Four Corners County Water and
Sewer District after first reading on August 17, 2021 with a vote of ___ in favor
and ____ against and second reading on , 2021 with a vote of ___in
favor and __ against. This Ordinance shall be in effect 30 days after the date

1



of the second reading.

18t Read and approved: Four Corners County Water and
Dated: August ___, 2021 Sewer District
By:
Its:
Attested:
Secretary
2" Read and approved: Four Corners County Water and
Dated: , 20 Sewer District
By:
Its:
Attested:
Secretary



RESOLUTION 2021-09
A Resolution of the Four Corner County Water and Sewer District Special Assessment
RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Four Corners County Water and Sewer District (“District”) is a county water and
sewer district duly established in 2003; and

WHEREAS, the District, after notice and pursuant to the laws of the State of Montana, annually
establishes the special assessment amount to fund the obligations to the District; and

WHEREAS, the District, on the date of the public meeting set forth below, the Board, considered
the special assessment amounts as well as public comment, if any.

NOW THEREFORE, the Four Corners County Water and Sewer District resolves to adopt the
special assessments as set forth below. The District acknowledges on the date of passage there are 2366
lots, parcels, tracts and units within the District which will be assessed.

Payment Date Bond Payments Tax Levy {(Payment /2366)
RD- Water Special Assessment Bond,
Series 2015 ($6.7M)
12/23/2021 $179,292.00 $75.77
6/23/2022 $179,292.00 $75.78
Total $358,584.00 $151.55
SRF- Wastewater Special Assessment Bond,
Series 2015 ($9.3M)
1/1/2022 $226,437.50 $95.70
7/1/2022 $226,900.00 $95.90
Total $453,337.50 $191.60

SRF- Wastewater Special Assessment Bond,
Series 2019 ($11.3M)

1/1/2022 $268,750.00 $113.58
7/1/2022 $269,075.00 $113.73
Total $537,825.00 $227.31
Summary
Total Payments: $1,349,746.50
Total Assessed Parcels: : 2366
Total Tax Levy Per Parcel: $570.47

Dated this ___ day of August, 2021.



Cory Klumb, President

ATTESTED:

Libby Kueneke, Secretary



RESOLUTION 2021-10

A Resolution for Water Supply for Fire Protection.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Four Corners County Water and Sewer District (“District”) is a county
water and sewer district duly established in 2003; and

WHEREAS, the District has received requests to provide water for fire suppression to
owners/developers of real property wishing to secure a supply of water to satisfy its obligation to
provide fire protection and property submitted to Gallatin County for subdivision review;

WHEREAS, this Resolution replaces/updates resolution 2011-01 Water Supply for Fire
Protection dated September 14,2011;

WHEREAS, the District is willing to provide the Fire Protection water to use existing fire
hydrant or develop a main extension for Fire Suppression at the developers expense;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved:

Subject to the terms and conditions of an Agreement between the Developer and District
and subject to sufficient capacity in its fire protection and system to provide the Fire Protection
Water and the District will permit the Developer to use the facilities.

In exchange for providing capacity in the facilities and system the Developer of the real
property seeking fire protection water supply shall pay the District a sum of $3,800.00 per lot in
the subdivision payable upon execution of this agreement.

In addition, the developer, owner or HOA will be assessed $150/hydrant per year for
hydrants established outside District annexed properties.

The owner of the property upon using fire protection/suppression water shall be charged
for the actual water used on a “per 1000 gallon” basis as established by the District.

Dated this ___ day of August, 2021.

Cory Klumb, President ATTESTED:
Libby Kueneke, Secretary



120¢
sjoafo.d |eyide)

PIsia 1amas 3 123em [l
SUIAN™UOD N0 NN



wa3sAs (vavos)
uolisinboy eieqg pue |0J41u0) AlosiAiadng e
P'RE HES 44MO
UOISU1X3 3}17 9A0JD Y|F O
J91EMI]SEAN @
uoI1nqglJ1siqg 491 A\ 9A0JD |3 O
191NN\ @

10111SIQ JOMIS pue I3l SI2UJ0) 1IN0 s3a3foad [ende)



INTS 3500 pojelWils] e

220z Ae @19|dwio) e
1Isndny Ul P3a o1 HwgnS e
$$920.d pig 9A1R13dWOo) @

1915009 191\ DA0JD) |3 32e|daY e

J91s004g uoiinqiilsiqg i191e/\ aA0ID) |3









Gt e g = = s

Sic

abeuw] 19npolid
JANoR 4

120e/L/L

asnoH dwnd Jejsoog [ediouny - S}onpoid



INT'TS 150D palewilsy e
9J1] Alijioey pusixg ©
|0J43U02 ss3204d anoidwi| ©
51502 3uijesado adnpay o
yyjeay aignd ainsuj O

S1NS9Y e

sialje) o
sayouQg o
Ul e
juawdinb3 jeaiueyds|p O
Ud3.40S SHJOMpeaH O
101eJ9y-1010Y O
9oe|day e
sajeo O
24n1on4ls O
Jleday e

UOISU91X3 9417 191eMalSef\ 9A01D) H|5









JOUUT UL UL sagr i g = g

vic

RSIDANIL Y]

GITHIRBV GRIRECT BRI g A AL oy e ian 10} Pazi s INOLIA (U6 1A0 2001 AIURAUIZIE JOTRISR

..Il...al.im_m __m
1 I

90UBUSJUIEW WSJSAS UONEISE J3JES pue 19Ises Joj smoj(e wajsAs Buiunow meN L2oz/LiL



\

MMMMHMMMIMIMIM)




-

o

-

Lo




